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LEKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD [OD) -

E Service Request Details

Claim
SFMOIM5EY

Reference

None #*

Loss Date
May 1, 2019

Report Date
May 2, 2019 1:57:01 PM

Request Date
May &, 2019

Due Date
May 13. 2019

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Type of Loss
Owen Damage

Services
Accelerated survey and authorize
Actions

Mext Step
Agree to perform service

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration &
SKEBBOAH



LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTDH (DD) =

Ll P ]

PRIUS 1.5
Service Address

160 Sin Ming Drive, #, ,, 575722

Primary Contact/Insured

OW YEONG SUET YEE
05-01, 26 Duchess Road, 269029, Singapore

suetyee_owyeong@yahoo.com.sg

Claim Handler

TAN las
6568804844
jas.tan@axa.com,sg

Additional Instructions
K KIM HIN OD XS $300

Messages Invoices History Documents

Assessment

Metrics

MNotes

M

Bl




Shiau Chan !LI{I{Autnz

From: survey@kkimhin.com.sg

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 4:54 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUt)

Ce: survey2@kkimhin.com.sg; 'Sandra (Gmail)’; simon@kkimhin.com.sg;
servicei@kkimhin.com.sg

Subject: RE: SKEBBOGH AXA OD CLAIM

Hi Shiau Chan,

Confirm you figure P/P=55,923 89
Thank you.

Regard
Meng Huat
K.Kim Hin Auto

Fram: Shiau Chan [LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 4:36 PM

To: survey@kkimhin.com sg

Ce: survey2 @kkimhin.com.sg; Sandra (Gmail) <sandrakhong@gmail.com>; simon@kkimhin.com.sg;
service@kkimhin.com.sg

Subject: RE: SKEBS06H AXA OD CLAIM

Dear Meng Huat,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Offer final fig $5,923.89 before excess $300.00 & GS5T and 5 repair days.

Kindly check and confirm.

Best Regords,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultanis Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: dewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Poyva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 11:58 AM

To; survey@kkimhin.com.sg

Ce: survey2 @kkimhin.com.sg; Sandra (Gmall) <sandrakhong @gmail.com>; simon@kkimhin.com.sg;
service @ kkimhin.com.sg

Subject: RE: SKEBB06H AXA OD CLAIM

Dear Meng Huat,
Kindly assist to check the status of vehicle.

If done of repair, kindly send us the final bill for finalise.

Best Regards,



Shiau Chan [me:nz

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 3:45 FM
To: Simon

Cc: KKH; Survey KKH

Subject: RE: SKEBBOGH AXA OD CLAIM
Dear Simon,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKE 8806H on part by part basis
{Excess $300/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*QOur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: b256-3561 | email: sipwse@[kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408433)

From: Simon <simon@kkimhin.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 12:16 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Cc: KKH <service@kkimhin.com.sg>; Survey KKH <survey@kkimhin.com.sg>
Subject: Re: SKEBB06H AXA OD CLAIM

Hi Siao Chan,

Noted.
Awaiting for your further instruction.

Regards

Simon

64527018

K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2019 11:27 AM
To: Simon

Cc: KKH ; Survey KKH

Subject: RE: SKEBBO6H AXA OD CLAIM

Dear Simon,

As spoken with you.



582019 Claim Portal

« ReRE: Re:LATEST IA OF VEHICLE SKE 8806H
UPLOADED

Type
@ Question

Message
thanks, please proceed on part by part.

hiips:/ivn smartciaims.axa.com.sglclaim-portalhtmi/index-vendor-sarvice-requests htmi#/service-requests/view-messaga/ 7serviceReguestNumbe... 11



582019 Claim Portal

« RE: Re:LATEST IA OF VEHICLE SKE 8806H UPLOADED

Type
@ Question

Message
Dear Jas. according to our surveyaor, the model vehicle popular in local market and not many scrap early,
Hence no used or recon parts. - Shiau Chan

hitps://vp.smariclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portalhimiindex-vendor-sarvice-requests. himi#/ service-requestsiview-message/ 7 sarviceRequestNumbe... 111



SI7/2019 Claim Poral

&« Re:LATEST IA OF VEHICLE SKE 8806H UPLOADED

Type
© Question

Message
Hi, please get your surveyor to check used parts availability from stockist. thanks.
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hitps:/ivp. smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portalihtmi/index-vendor-service-requests. himi#/service-requestaiview-message/PserviceRequestNumbe.,., 111



¥ LSL” 20 .
[ — - P LA
EBLOLTHE AYE I, M- 1E PAYA U PSS THRIAL PARK, SIS AP anmeid TEL o dindi alialsa) § %
Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Survey Detalls:

Date of loss 1-May-19

Date of appointment 6-May-19

Date of survey B-May-15

Location of survey K KIM HIN AUTO PTE LTD
Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: Own Damage

Vehicle number SKE 8806H

Make and Model TOYOTA PRIUS CCVT

Date of registration 12/4/2012

Excess S 300.00

Market Value 5 35,000.00

Parf Rebate 5 25,461.00

Mett Loss 5 9,539.00

Repair details:
|initial Estimate B 7,268.23 |

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts 5 2,170.30
Check items (estimate) 5 2.699.40
Labour 5 1,110.53
Total s 5,980.23
Lump Sum(if applicable) -
[Number of days for repair | 5 |

gl &

iR R

7/5/2019
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Remarks:

DAMAGES CONSISTETNT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL.

REPAIRER ASKING REPAIR ON PART BY PART BASIS AS NO

SECOND HAND PARTS AVAILABLE, WE HAVE NOT

AUTHORISE REPAIR.
Mandate:

Liability{TP) %

Proposed repair cost 5

Loss of use S [no. of days

Loss of rental S|no. of days

Loss of income S|no. of days

LTA search fees )

Others ]

Proposed Total H#VALUE!
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Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
Survey Details:
Date of loss 1-May-19
Date of appointment B-May-19
Date of survey B-May-19
Location of survey K KIM HIN AUTO PTE LTD
Vehicle Details:
Claim Type: Own Damage
Vehicle number SKE 8B06H
Make and Model TOYOTA PRIUS CCVT
Date of registration 12/4/2012
Excess 5 300.00
Market Value 5 35,000.00
Parf Rebate 5 25,461.00
Nett Loss 5 9,539.00
Repair details:
[initial Estimate |s 7,268.23 |

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts S 2,170.30
Check items (estimate) 5 2,699.40
Labour 5 1,110.53
Total 5 5,980.23
Lump Sum(if applicable) -

fiwn

INumber of days for repair |

i Bl E

7/5/2019
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Remarks:

DAMAGES CONSISTETNT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL WE
HAVE AUTHORISE REPAIR.

Mandate:

Liability(TP)

Proposed repair cost

Loss of use no. of days

Loss of rental no. of days

Loss of income no. of days

LTA search fees

w 4o v | Y e | R

Others

Proposed Total HVALUE
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Crwmer ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Elgibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Yearsh:

QP Paid

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 May 2019

Singapore NRIC
65168

SKEBBOAH

No

02 May 2019
TOYOTA
PRIUSCCVT
Blue

2012
INZA159413
JITDKD3B3301503604
54 0kW (72 bhp)
$2292300

12 Apr 2012

12 Apr 2012

o

$13.754.00

Yes
11 Apr 2022
$8,252.00

11 Apr 2022

A~ Car (1600cc & below)
10

$58.501.00

$17.209.00

$25461.00

OK

FARREES: (WY, FLER CRUIV S LR WL CTICHP LT LA W UL LB S Yy L R e L Lol e P L P AN ) LN DL sl |
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ENTRY DATE & TIVE: 0008
SURMITTED BY Sandes W

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase raport carrectly the details of the sccident in spesd up the clams process

4. This Form mus! = complaiad by tha Policyholder andior tha Authonsad Dnvar.

Y Infarmabion provided must be as uthful and accurale s possible. Any wilful memepresentadion or withalding of meterml lects mey Sow nsufancs cofmpanies o
repudiate policy liahility -

4. The ssue and acceptance of (Mas Form By Insarancs compames & Not an adrssion of palicy linbiliny on e pan of e msurances companes

5 Any false reporting may be referred ta the Polics for immestigation.

fi. This report will be forsarded by the msurers of the GIA Records Managemen Cantre established by the Genersd insurance Assocation of Singapore (GIA) for
archeeing ard Tt copes of mis report will for @ fee. be made avadable upon application by ninmested pares

. By tha adgarmanl of Bhin fepor 1o the insumers. you hermby comseni o he groniving of this repon 8l e cenire and 10 conies of [he mepart besng made available

aforesmd
ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 02/05/2019 15:33

01/05/2019 09:00
ALONG BLK 30 BENDEMEER ROAD CAR PARK

Date Of Accidant
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Hagistration Number SKEBBOEH
insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner OwW YEONG SUET YEE
NRIC Nao ST1085168

Email Address SUETYEE_OWYEONG@RYAHOO.COM.SG
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-96726828
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-967 26628
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar TOYQOTA

Maodeal PRIUS C CVT-1.5(A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy YES
lor repair to your vehicle?

If Mg, Plaasa siate action 1o be taken
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Campany AXA INSURANCE PTELTD

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleat Policy NO

Policy Number GADZ387a

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mama of Driver OW YEONG CHEE HOY
NRIC No SDE169T9A

Date Of Birth 19/08/1937

Ccoupation INDQOR

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expenence
Gender

Mobile Numbear

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address

o7/naMas5a
61 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-36173:286

NOEMAIL

Page

]

ol 1



Address

Postcade

Was driver an employas of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Dnver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Ol Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this acoident?

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accidant

Was any body injured in the Acoident?

Was any injured conveyed o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or property damaged?

| have bean approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers |Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yas Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

It Yes,agains! whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachmeant?
Was there any wdeo captured by Car Camera?

Was thare any audio recorded?

12 WOODLEIGH CLOSE #02-09
a57a07

NO

PARENT

COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
ND
ND
YES
NO
2

NAME LIOW LEE CHOO
GENDER FEMALE

ND

NOD

YES
ND
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Ragstration Numbear
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

MName af Oriver
MRICPassport Numbar
Contact Mumtbiar

Address

Postoods

Insurance Campany Mame
Maturs Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SKB1574

PRIVATE CAR

Fage I of 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please report comectly the detads of the sccident to speed up the dams process

2 This Farm must be completed by the

3 Infarmation provided must be a4 truthful and accurate oy possible Any wiltul misresresentation or withhalding of material
facts may aliow insurance companies to repudiste policy llability.

4 The issue and accaptance of th Farm by insursnce companses 15 nat an admisson of policy llability an the part of the insurance

he Authorsed Lriver

LY PVERLIET S Tii e

B The repart will he forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established oy the General Insurance
Assocation of Singapore [GIA] for archivng and that copies of tray report will for @ fes be made available upon application by

interested partes.
7. By the lodgment of this raport to the msurers, you hereby consent to the grchivang of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid

B Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA|

| understand, acknowledgs, sgres and consant that

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Associstion of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/ar process my personsl data/persanal information set out in this [form] and any other personal informanon
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [coligctively the “Personal Information” | and disclose and transler such
Persanal Information to all insurerds) wha have maured vehicle|s) involved in this scodent [all insursris) who have inwred
uehicie|s] inwalvad i this accident shail be collectivaly referried 1o as the “Insurers®). the Insurery’ lawyers/law firms, the
Maonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authorty [such as the palice), for the purposeis|
of ;
(1} procesung handling and/or dealing with ry chisrs including the settiement of the claims and any necassary

investigations relating to the clams,

(I} investigating the accident and/or my tlaims;
(il ) carrying out and/or dealing with my nstructans or responding to any enguires Oy me;

() adrmnistersng my elaim (including the mailing of correspondence. statements, invoiced Frepors OF notiees 1o me,
which cauld invalve disclasure of cartain peruonal data about me to bring about delivery of the same &5 well a3 on the
axternal cover of envelopes/mail packages): and/or

[v) complying with appicabie law in admmisenng, processng, handiing and/or dealing with my clarms, (collectively the
"Purposes”)

() all insurer{s] who have insurad vehicle(s) involved in this socident and tha Insurers’ laayers/law firms, msy/are permitted
to collect use, disclose and/or procesy my Personal information for one or more of the above Purposes: and

my Personal nformation may/can ba disciosed by any of tha insusers and/or GIA to the third party servce providers or

1€}
agentajmcluding their lawyarslaw firms), whech may be sited outude ol Singagore, for one or more of the above Purposes

{d]  my Personal Infermation will also be collected and usad to compile claimy hatoey for the purpose of friud detection,
Imemstigation any managerment in present and all future chaims

(e} the mformation sa collected under (d) sbove may be shared /[ drciosed

li} to &l nescers and/or any other third partees that asidit o evalbatmng, rvestigating. comtrolling or managing fraud,
regulaton, e enforcement and government agencies as reatanabily reguired for the purooses weted, or

Lt} Yar cormplving with reguirements under any regulstions. [aws or court orders.

? |':: \4
g
- il -
I;:thuidm : | ;ign.mnr Oy Lt
Date & Time: | drpweer s ot the paticyhalder)

Date & Time NHIC/FIN No

Page 1ol 14



Sketch Plan Pg, 2
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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K.Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20, Sin
Ming AutoCity

575722

Claim Reference: Full Report
Assessment number: 004154 Registration: SKES8B06H
Version: 1810 Printed: 03/05/2019 12:20 PM

Date calculated: 03/05/2019 12:20 PM

Summary Information

Claim
Location: Singapore (SG) Work Provider: AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
Printed by: SANDRA KHONG Currency: 5GD
Claim Reference: Date of Incident: 01/05/19
Estimated Repair Time: B Hire Car Start:
Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle
Manufacturer; TOYOTA
Madel: PRIUS C
Sub Model: BASE MODEL
Model Sheet Number: 70 4P 01
Registration: SKEBBOGH
VIN number: ITDKD3B3301503604
Odometer:
Model Specs
AUTO AIR CON FOG LAMPS 1.5 LTR 74KW PREPARE OFF VEHICLE
TWO COAT PEARL/MICA

%féﬁ-ﬂg/

/ /{ /A /
St .
B 7 5%’/%4,
I’f-f g.fd’;:?/
S
N"'f&fd(‘;ﬁ Uref s % ok (E.ﬁ'{ﬁ: T
4 ﬂwjé& -

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 1 of 7 PRINT DATE 03/05/2019



K.Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20, Sin

Ming AutoCity
575722

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: 004154

Version: 1810

Date calculated: 03/05/2019 12:20 PM

Full Report
Registration: SKES8S806H
Printed: 03/05/2019 12:20 PM

Vehicle Condition

Vehicle Status
Pre-Accident Damage:
Date of Inspection:

Damage Areas

All i
Underbody ]

Labour
Time Base 10 WU /h Price = 45.00 SGD/h
Code Description WU Price SGD
BD20 RENEW FRONT BUMPER 16.0 72.00
INCLUDES: R + R FRONT BUMPER, RADIATOR
GRILLE AND NECESSARY ATTACHED PARTS
8020) REMEW FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 3.0 13.50
BO40) R + R LEFT HEADLAMP 1.0 4.50
(BUMPER REMOVED)
DOES NOT INCLUDE: ADIUST HEADLAMP
Bo4q) R + R RIGHT HEADLAMP 1.0 4.50
(BUMPER REMOVED)
DOES NOT INCLUDE: ADJUST HEADLAMP
BO40) ADIUST HEADLAMPS 2.0 9.00
8100 R + R L/F WING 5.0 22.50
(BUMPER AND HEADLAMP REMOVED)
INCLUDES: R + R WHEELHOUSE COVER AMND
A-PILLAR TRIM
B100 R+ R R/FWING 5.0 22.50
Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 2 of 7 PRINT DATE 03/05/2019



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

WU Price SGD

1.0
1.0
14.0
10.0
10.0
3.0

1.0
9.0
1.0
7.0
6.0

4.0

5.0*
5.0%

11.00 110.0

Ny

4.50
4.50
63.00
45.00
45.00
13.50

4.50
40.50
4.50
31.50
27.00

18.00

22.50
22.50

495.00
495.00

Code Description
(BUMPER AND HEADLAMP REMOVED)
INCLUDES: R + R WHEELHOUSE COVER AND
A-PILLAR TRIM
NO NUMBER RENEW L/F WING BADGE
NO NUMBER RENEW R/F WING BADGE
B140 RENEW FRONT PANEL CPL
NO NUMBER RENEW L/F SIDEMEMBER REINFORCEMENT
NO NUMBER RENEW R/F SIDEMEMBER REINFORCEMENT
BOGO REMEW BONNET
INCLUDES: R + R BONNET,
ATTACH PARTS ASSEMBLE AND IF NEC RENEW
BOBO R + R BONNET HINGE/S
MO10 R + R CONDENSER
M010) RENEW CONDENSER
002889 REFILL AIR CONDITIONING
Mo20 R + R RADIATOR
INCLUDES: BLEED COOLING SYSTEM
M020) RENEW RADIATOR (REMOVED)
NO NUMBER R + R LEFT FRONT WHEEL
NO NUMBER R + R RIGHT FRONT WHEEL
4479 COMPR/CONDENSER TUBE CHECK
4482 CONDENSER TUBE CHECK
Labour Cost
Panel / Mechanical Labour
Total of Labour
Paint
Paint Work
Code Description - TWO COAT PEARL/MICA

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

SYSTEM AZT

BONNET NEW PART PAINTING

L/F WING NEW PART PAINTING

R/F WING NEW PART PAINTING

L/F SUPPORT BERACKET SURFACE PAINT
R/F SUPPORT BRACKET SURFACE PAINT
FRONT PANEL CPL SURFACE PAINT
FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1R
LID COVER NEW PART PAINT K1R

Page 3 of 7

Time Basis 10WU/h
WU Price SGD

PRINT DATE 03/05/2019



K.Kimi Hin Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20, Sin
Ming AutoCity

575722

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: 004154

Version: 1810

Date calculated: 03/05/2019 12:20 PM

Full Report
Registration: SKES8B806H
Printed: 03/05/2019 12:20 PM

Paint Material Per Part

Code Description Price SGD
0471 BONNET NEW PART PAINTING 37.15
0741 L/F WING NEW PART PAINTING 18.06
0742 R/F WING NEW PART PAINTING 18.06
1005 L/F SUPPORT BRACKET SURFACE PAINT 2.99
1006 R/F SUPPORT BRACKET SURFACE PAINT 2.99
1009 FRONT PANEL CPL SURFACE PAINT 13.20
0281 FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1R 61.50
0357 LID COVER NEW PART PAINT KI1R 0.98
Labour Cost - Paint Hrs WU Price SGD
Factor 45.00 SGD/h
Time Paint 64.0
Preparation Main Work Metal 2.50 25.0 112.50
Preparation Comp. Work Plastic 0.50 5.0 22.50
Total 10 WU/h 9.40 94.0 423.00
Material Cost - Paint Price SGD
New Part Painting 73.27
MNew Part Painting - Plastic K1R 62.48
Surface-/Blend Paint 19.18
Material-constant Metal Preparation 2B.60
Matenal-constant Plastic 9.00
Total 192.53
Spare Parts
prices as at 2015-06-01/01
Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
0253 FRONT LWR AIR GRILLE 53112 52370 €/ 85.00
0255 L/F LOWER BIUMPER LID B1482 52380 Fe, 60.00
0256 R/F LOWER BUMPER LID B14B1 52450 S 60.00
0258 FRT NO PLATE REINF KMNPLO fﬂ 55.00
0281 FRONT BUMPER 52119 52978 “.  265.00
0317 L/F BUMPER BRACKET 5253652110 & 38.00
0318 R/F BUMPER BRACKET 52535 52150 38.00
0333 FRT BUMPER ABSORBER 52611 52150 c 50.00
0340 FRT BUMPER REINF 52131 52250 140.00
0353 LOWER COVER 52618 52050 ... 85.00
0357 LID COVER 52127 52941 i 18.00
Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 4 of 7 PRINT DATE 03/05/2019
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

Registration: SKEBB0O6H
Printed: 03/05/2019 12:20 PM

Code
0410
D431
0471
D475
0476
0493
0561
0562
0639
0640
0641
0642
0745
0746
1005
1006
1009
1012
1018
1021

1227
1228
1318
1319
4465
7761
7767
7790
7793
9646
1003
1004
1005
1006
1007
1008
1009
1010
1011

f- OEM Parts
n: Non-0OEM Parts
u: Used parts

Description

GRILLE
MANUFACTURER BADGE
BOMNNET

L/BONNET HINGE
R/BOMNNET HINGE
BONNET LOCK

LEFT HEADLAMP ASSY
RIGHT HEADLAMP ASSY
L/F FOG LAMP

R/F FOG LAMP

L/F INDICATOR

R/F INDICATOR

L/F WING BADGE

R/F WING BADGE

L/F SUPPORT BRACKET
R/F SUPPODRT BRACKET
FRONT PANEL CPL

Part Number
53111 52570
75310 52010
53301 52370
53420 52360
53410 52350
53510 52790
81150 52E61
B1110 52E61
81221 12230
81211 12230
81521 52030
81511 52030
75374 52020
75374 52010
53203 52220
53202 52230
53210 52917

R/UPP WIND DEFLECTORS3285 52410

FRONT PANEL STRUT
LIPPER RADIATOR
COVER

L/F REINFORCEMENT
R/F REINFORCEMENT
FRT BUMPER BRACKET
FRT BUMPER SEAL
CONDENSER
RADIATOR

RADIATOR SHROUD
FAN MOTOR

BLOWER

HORN

FRT CLIPS@1.50

RAD TOP CLIP@1.50
HOOD INS CLIP@2.00
RAD TOP COVER

RAD AIR GUIDE L TOP
RAD AIR GUIDE R TOP
RAD AIR GUIDE L LWR
RAD AIR GUIDE R LWR
RAD LWR COVER

Savings
Subtotal

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

53208 52901
53289 52080

57014 52030
57013 52040
52521 52040
53395 52050
88460 52170
16400 21330
16711 21150
16363 21060
16361 21120
86520 68010
FRT CLIPS

RAD TOP CLIPS

INS CLIP

RAD TOP COVER
RAD AIR GUIDE L
RAD AIRGUIDE R
RAD AIRGUIDE L
RAD AIRGUIDE R

RAD LWR CVR

Page 5 of 7

Price SGD

7z, 45,00
240.00

277 /& 40,00
2,7 £ 40.00

#ry 58.00

1 T 400.00

fin 115.00
/.. 70.00
/. 70.00

A, 35.00

~a 35,00
Ay 95.00
A4, 95.00

/v 330.00

/—  0.00
85.00

2is /4 100.00

" e
F’ 60.00

0.00
5,427.00

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

Addition(+10.00%) 542.70
Total 5,969.70
Extras
Code Description Price SGD
1000 RADIATOR COOLANT Ae,  as.00 29/
1001 AIR CON GAS % 100.00* S/
1002 FAT NUMBER PLATE 40.00* __—
Total Extras 188.00
Final Calculation
S5GD 5GD
Parts 5,427.00
Addition(+10.00%) 542.70
Total Parts 5.969.70
Labour Time Base 10 WU/h
Total 110.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 495.00
Total of Labour 495,00
Total Of Extras 188.00
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h
Labour Cost 94.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 423.00
Material Cost 192.53
Total Paint Including Material 615.53
Repair Cost Excludes GST 7,268.23
GST (+7.0%:) 508.78
Repair Cost Included GST 7.777.01

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page 6 of 7
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K.Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20, Sin
Ming AutoCity

575722

Claim Reference: Full Report
Assessment number: 004154 Registration: SKEBB0O6H
Version: 1810 Printed: 03/05/2019 12:20 PM

Date calculated: 03/05/2019 12:20 PM

Comments

* - USER SUPPLIED DATA

NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

) - WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 7 of 7 PRINT DATE 03/05/2019



K.Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20, Sin
Ming AutoCity

575722

Claim Reference: Full Report
Assessment number: 190220 Registration: SKES8S806H
Version: 1810 Printed: 16/08/2019 5:05 PM

Date calculated: 16/08/2019 3:15 PM

Summary Information

Claim

Location; Singapore (SG) Work Provider: AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
Printed by: SANDRA KHONG Currency: SGD

Claim Reference: Date of Incident; 01/05/19

Estimated Repair Time: 6 Hire Car Start:

Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle

Manufacturer: TOYOTA

Model: PRIUS C

Sub Maodel: BASE MODEL

Model Sheet Number: 70 4P D1

Registration: SKEBBO6H

VIN number: JTDKD3B3301503604

Odometer:

Model Specs

AUTO AIR CON FOG LAMPS 1.5 LTR 74KW PREPARE OFF VEHICLE

TWO COAT PEARL/MICA

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 1 of 6 PRINT DATE 16/08/2019



K.Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20, Sin
Ming AutoCity

575722

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: 190220
Version: 1810

Date calculated: 16/08/2019 3:15 PM

Full Report
Registration: SKEBBOG6H
Printed: 16/08/2019 5:05 PM

Vehicle Condition

Vehicle Status
Pre-Accident Damage:
Date of Inspection:

Damage Areas

Price = 45,00 SGD/h
WU Price SGD

All C ~
Underbody B
[
_— - f
Labour
Time Base 10 WU/h
Code Description
BO20 RENEW FRONT BUMPER 16.0
INCLUDES: R + R FRONT BUMPER, RADIATOR
GRILLE AND NECESSARY ATTACHED PARTS
BO20) RENEW FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 3.0
BO40) R + R LEFT HEADLAMP 1.0
(BUMPER REMOVED)
DOES NOT INCLUDE: ADJUST HEADLAMP
BO40) R + R RIGHT HEADLAMP 1.0
{BUMPER REMOVED)
DOES NOT INCLUDE: ADJUST HEADLAMP
BO4D) ADIJUST HEADLAMPS 2.0
B10O R+ R L/F WING 5.0
(BUMPER AND HEADLAMP REMOVED)
INCLUDES: R + R WHEELHOUSE COVER AND
A-PILLAR TRIM
B100O R + R R/F WING 5.0

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 2 of 6

72.00

13.50
4.50

4.50

9.00
22.50

22.50

PRINT DATE 16/08/2019



K.Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20, Sin
Ming AutoCity

575722

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: 190220
Version: 1810

Date calculated: 16/08/2019 3:15 PM

Full Report

Registration: SKESBOG6H
Printed: 16/08/2019 5:05 PM

Code Description WU Price SGD
(BUMPER AND HEADLAMP REMOVED)
INCLUDES: R + R WHEELHOUSE COVER AND
A-PILLAR TRIM
NO NUMBER RENEW L/F WING BADGE 1.0 4.50
B140 RENEW FRONT PAMNEL CPL 14.0 63.00
BO&D RENEW BONNET 3.0 13.50
INCLUDES: R + R BONNET,
ATTACH PARTS ASSEMBLE AND IF NEC RENEW
BOBO R + R BONNET HINGE/S 1.0 4.50
MO10 R + R CONDENSER 9.0 40.50
MO10) RENEW CONDENSER 1.0 4.50
002889 REFILL AIR CONDITIONING 7.0 31.50
MO20 R + R RADIATOR 6.0 27.00
INCLUDES: BLEED COOLING SYSTEM
MO20) RENEW RADIATOR (REMOVED) 4.0 18.00
NO NUMBER R + R LEFT FRONT WHEEL
NO NUMBER B 4+ R RIGHT FRONT WHEEL
1207 L/F SIDE MEMBER REPAIR 20 3000% 135.00
1208 R/F SIDE MEMBER REPAIR 2o S00% 135.00
Labour Cost Hrs wu
Panel / Mechanical Labour 13.90 139.0 625.50
Total of Labour 625.50
Paint
Paint Work SYSTEM AZT Time Basis 10WU/h
Code Description - TWO COAT PEARL/MICA WU Price SGD

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

BONNET NEW PART PAINTING

L/F WING NEW PART PAINTING

R/F WING NEW PART PAINTING

L/F SUPPORT BRACKET SURFACE PAINT
R/F SUPPORT BRACKET SURFACE PAINT
FRONT PANEL CPL SURFACE PAINT
FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1R
LID COVER NEW PART PAINT K1R

L/F SIDE MEMBER SURFACE PAINT

R/F SIDE MEMBER SURFACE PAINT

Page 3 of 6

14.0
10.0
10.0
4.0
4.0
6.0
13.0
3.0
5.0
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
0357 LID COVER NEW PART PAINT K1R 0.98
1207 L/F SIDE MEMBER SURFACE PAINT 4.98
1208 R/F SIDE MEMBER SURFACE PAINT 4.98
Labour Cost - Paint Hrs WU Price SGD
Factor 45.00 SGD/h
Time Paint 74.0
Preparation Main Work Metal 2.50 25.0 112.50
Preparation Comp. Work Plastic 0.50 5.0 22.50
Total 10 WU/h 10.40 104.0 468.00
Material Cost - Paint Price SGD
New Part Painting 73.27
New Part Painting - Plastic K1R 62.48
Surface-/Blend Paint 29.14
Material-constant Metal Preparation 28.60
Material-constant Plastic 9.00
Total 202.49
Spare Parts .
prices as at 2015-06-01/01
Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
0253 FRONT LWR AIR GRILLE 53112 52370 85.00
0258 FRT NO PLATE REINF KNPLO 55.00
0281 FRONT BUMPER 52119 52978 265.00
0317 L/F BUMPER BRACKET 52536 52110 38.00
0318 R/F BEUMPER BRACKET 52535 52150 38.00
0333 FRT BUMPER ABSORBER 52611 52150 50.00
0340 FRT BUMPER REINF 52131 52250 140.00
0357 LID COVER 52127 52941 18.00
0410 GRILLE 53111 52570 120.00
Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 4 of 6 PRINT DATE 16/08/2019



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

Code Description Part Number Price 5GD
0431 MANUFACTURER BADGE 75310 52010 45.00
0471 BONNET 53301 52370 240.00
0475 L/BONNET HINGE 53420 52360 40.00
0476 R/BONNET HINGE 53410 52350 40.00
0493 BONNET LOCK 53510 52790 58.00
0561 LEFT HEADLAMP ASSY 81150 52E61 400.00
0562 RIGHT HEADLAMP ASSY 81110 52E61 400.00
0745 L/F WING BADGE 75374 52020 35.00
1005 L/F SUPPORT BRACKET 53203 52220 95.00
1006 R/F SUPPORT BRACKET 53202 52230 95.00
1009 FRONT PANEL CPL 53210 52917 330.00
1012 R/UPP WIND DEFLECTOR53285 52410 0.00
1018 FRONT PANEL STRUT 53208 52901 85.00
1021 UPPER RADIATOR COVERS53289 52080 100.00
1318 FRT BUMPER BRACKET 52521 52040 60.00
1319 FRT BUMPER SEAL 53395 52050 35.00
4465 CONDENSER BB460 52170 520.00
7761 RADIATOR 16400 21330 580.00
1003 FRT CLIPS@1.50 FRT CLIPS 18.00
1004 RAD TOP CLIP@1.50 RAD TOP CLIPS 5.00
1006 RAD TOP COVER RAD TOP COVER 55.00
1007 RAD AIR GUIDE L TOP RAD AIR GUIDE L 35.00
1008 RAD AIR GUIDE R TOP RAD AIRGUIDE R 35.00
1009 RAD AIR GUIDE L LWR RAD AIRGUIDE L 35.00
1010 RAD AIR GUIDE R LWR RAD AIRGUIDE R 35.00
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n: Non-OEM Parts Subtotal 4,189.00
u: Used parts Addition(+10.00%) 418.90
Total 4,607.90

Extras ) L
Code Description Price SGD
1000 RADIATOR COOLANT 20.00*
1001 AIR CON GAS 50.00%*
1002 FRT NUMBER PLATE 40.00*
Total Extras 110.00

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 5 of &
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K.Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20, Sin
Ming AutoCity

575722

Claim Reference: Full Report
Assessment number: 190220 Registration: SKEBBOG6H
Version: 1810 Printed; 16/08/2019 5:05 PM

Date calculated: 16/08/2019 3:15 PM

Final Calculation

SGD SGD

Parts 4,189.00

Addition(+10.00%) 418.90
Total Parts 4,607.90
Labour Time Base 10 WU/h

Total 139.0 WU X 45,00 SGD/h 625.50
Total of Labour 625.50
Total Of Extras 110.00
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h

Labour Cost 104,0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 468.00

Material Cost 202.49
Total Paint Including Material 670.49
Repair Cost Excludes GST 6,013.89

GST (+7.0%) 420,97
Repair Cost Included G5T 6,434.86

Comments

* - USER SUPPLIED DATA

NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

} - WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 6 of & PRINT DATE 16/0B8/2019



- el EEKESHEBAERAA
A HE XING AUTO PARTS PTE LTD

MAIN OFFICE: No. 76 DUNLOP STREET, SINGAPORE 209403
TEL: 6291 2827 FAX: 6296 4390

AIC: 6291 1888 FAN: 6291 7717
Co. Reg. No: 200310923R  GST Reg. No: 20-0310023-R

WO 00y By B B

TAX INVOICE
’MS: RATR AN AUTO PTE LTD NO: DLSILT401
PAGE: |
160 SIN MING DRIVE DATE: 09/05/2019
#02-18/19/20/21 SIN MING AUTOCITY A/CCODE:  LDKK24l
SINGAPORE 575722 TERMS: CR
SKEB806H
SIMON
— _ VEH NO: SKERBOGH %
1 paave Deseription ' Locstion Qty Linit Price Amount
; & S S
T52114-52040 v _~ FR BUMPER EXT MTGIN | -DUIES:3 I 5500 55.00
T52119-52978 BUMPERFR . DB2A ] 26500 265.00 -
T52137:52041V ~FR BUMPER TOW HOOK CVR.. DUIAD3S-S - 1 18.00 18.00
T53112-52370 o~ FRBUMPER LWRGRILLE  DUIFI3-7 | 8500 85,00
T75310-520100 ° _—FRGRILLELOGD nnrmr I 4500 45.00
T53395-52050¢ .~ FR BONNET SEAL A B:.ﬂsz-a | 3500 35.00
T53111-52570 -~ GRILLE N pau@ G I 12000 120,00~
T52131-52250 &~ BUMPER REINF FR ‘DBIGSIL 1 14000 140,00
© TS52611-52150 - FREBUMPERSPONGE ™ - /“DBIE® 1 5000 50,00
T52161-16010-1 CLIP,FR BUMPER DSHOP : 12 1.50 18.00°
Il T52535:52150 _~FR BUMPER RETAINER RH— DUIADI3-5 I 3800 38,00 -
12 7553642110/ .~ RETAINERFRLH .~ DUIADI4S 1 3800 38.00
13 T52521-52040 " FRBUMPER RETAINERTOP  DBIE2} .~ I 6000 00
14 T§3210-52013 ~" SUPPORT PANEL DBIER2 1 330.00 330,00
15 T53208-52901 -~ BRACE PANEL DUIE31-3 1 85.00 85.00
16 T53289-52080 -~ RAD SUPPORT CVR DDS 1 10000 100,00
17 T90467-07214 CLIP,SUPPORT TOP GARNISH DSHOP 6 1.50 9.00
18 TS3002-522307 " H/LAMP PANELRH DUID36 1 95.00 95.00
19 T53203-52220 " HILAMP PANEL LH DDS I 9500 95.00
20 T81110-52E60 ~H/LAMP ASSY RH DBIAAL 7= 1 40000 400.00
21 T81150-52E60 ~H/LAMP ASSY LH DB2BBS < 1 400.00 400.00
2 T53301-52330 _~ BONNET DBIC36 : 1 240,00 240,00
Print I MT / AYAS0I9 34730 AM - Cont'd



B3
2

& H#BRE

EEH B AERA A

HE XING AUTO PARTS PTE LTD

MAIN OFFICE: No. 76 DUNLOP STREET, SINGAPORE 209403
TEL: 6291 2827 FAP,
AJC: 6291 1886 FAX:

L]

Co. Reg, No: 200310923R GSY(Reg. No: 20-0310354% 1 Tao01

wos:  ALKIM HIVAUTO PTE LTD
PAGE: 2
No Descripion Locabion Yy Ll Poee Amoun!
Pant i s
23 T$3510-52630¢ * ~—  BONNET LOCK -52790 DU1B84 | 58.00 58.00
24 T53410-52150¢°  ~  BONNET HINGERH DULADI9-2 ] 40.00 40.00
@ T53420-52360~  ,~  BONNET HINGE DULAD20-3 i 40.00 40.00
26 T8B460-52170 ~~ CONDENSER DB2H — | 52000 520.00
27 T16400-21330 _~— RADIATOR DBIAL3 1 580.00 580.00
28 Ti6712-21020 _~" SHROUD FAN NOI DDs | 55.00 55.00
o 75328552410«  « RADIATOR SEAL NO1 DUIAB27-4 I 3500 35.00
30 T53286-52330 -~ RADIATOR SEAL NO2 DUIAB27-T" 1 35.00 35.00
3l T53287-52170/  ~~ RADSUPPORT EXT RH DULAB21-7 1 35.00 35.00
32 T53288-52170 _— RAD SUPPORT EXT LH DUIAB27-7 ] 35.00 35.00
13 T75374-52020 FENDER LOGO HYBRID _ DSHOP ] 35.00 35.00
_TOTAl OUTANTI © TOTAL  SRIAIE0
= ADD GST @ 7% 293.23
GRAND TOTAL SIN 448227
#02-21 3
Rant./ MT{ 9MSNLG 94732 AM
FALESMAN: NT
This document is computer ganerated, No signature required GOODS SO NOT RETURNABLE
E&0E GNADS PECEIVEDBY P
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LKK Auto Consultants
#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
51 Ubi Avenue 1

408933

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: 190220

Version: 1810

Date calculated: 20/08/2019 4:34 PM

Full Report

Registration: SKEBS806H
Printed: 20/08/2019 4:34 PM

Summary Information

Claim

Location: Singapore (5G) Work Provider: AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
Printed by: KK LAU Currency: SGD

Claim Reference: Date of Incident: 01/05/19

Estimated Repair Time; (5] Hire Car Start:

Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle

Manufacturer; TOYOTA

Modal: PRIUS C

Sub Model: BASE MODEL

Maodel Sheet Number: 704P 01

Registration: SKE8806H

VIN number; JTDKD3B3301503604

Odometer:

Model Specs

AUTO AIR CON FOG LAMPS 1.5 LTR 74KW PREPARE OFF VEHICLE

TWQO COAT PEARL/MICA

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 1 of &
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

All O
Underbody [ ]

Labour
Time Base 10 WU/h Price = 45.00 SGD/h
Code Description WU Price SGD
BD20 RENEW FRONT BUMPER 16.0 72.00
INCLUDES: R + R FRONT BUMPER, RADIATOR
GRILLE AND NECESSARY ATTACHED PARTS
B020) RENEW FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 2.0 13.50
BO40) R + R LEFT HEADLAMP 1.0 4.50
(BUMPER REMOVED)
DOES NOT INCLUDE: ADJUST HEADLAMP
B040) R + R RIGHT HEADLAMP 1.0 4,50
(BUMPER REMOVED)
DOES NOT INCLUDE: ADJUST HEADLAMP
BO40) ADIUST HEADLAMPS 2.0 9.00
B100O R+ R L/F WING 5.0 22.50
(BUMPER AND HEADLAMP REMOVED)
INCLUDES: R + R WHEELHOUSE COVER AND
A-PILLAR TRIM
B10D R+ RR/FWING 5.0 22.50
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
Registration: SKEB806H
Printed: 20/08/2019 4:34 PM

Code Description WU Price SGD
(BUMPER AND HEADLAMP REMOVED)
INCLUDES: R + R WHEELHOUSE COVER AND
A-PILLAR TRIM
NO NUMBER RENEW L/F WING BADGE 1.0 4.50
B140 RENEW FRONT PANEL CPL 14.0 63.00
BOBO RENEW BONNET 3.0 13.50
INCLUDES: R + R BONNET,
ATTACH PARTS ASSEMBLE AND IF NEC RENEW
BOBO R + R BONNET HINGE/S 1.0 4.50
MO10 R + R CONDENSER 9.0 40.50
MO10) RENEW CONDENSER 1.0 4.50
002889 REFILL AIR CONDITIONING 7.0 31.50
M0o20 R + R RADIATOR 6.0 27.00
INCLUDES: BLEED COOLING SYSTEM
MD20) RENEW RADIATOR (REMOVED) 4.0 18.00
NO NUMBER R 4+ R LEFT FRONT WHEEL
NO NUMBER R + R RIGHT FRONT WHEEL
1207 L/F SIDE MEMBER REPAIR 20.0% 90.00
1208 R/F SIDE MEMBER REPAIR 20.0% 90.00
Labour Cost Hrs wu
Panel / Mechanical Labour 11.90 119.0 535.50
Total of Labour 535.50
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
Registration: SKEBBOEH
Printed: 20/08/2019 4:34 PM

Paint Material Per Part
Code Description Price SGD
0471 BONNET NEW PART PAINTING 37.15
D741 L/F WING NEW PART PAINTING 18.06
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

Registration: SKEBB06H

Printed: 20/08/2019 4:34 PM

Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
0431 MANUFACTURER BADGE 75310 52010 45.00
0471 BONNET 53301 52370 240.00
0475 L/BONNET HINGE 53420 52360 40.00
D476 R/BONNET HINGE 53410 52350 40,00
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
1012 R/UPP WIND DEFLECTORS53285 52410 0.00
1018 FRONT PAMEL STRUT 53208 52901 85.00
1021 UPPER RADIATOR COVER53289 52080 100.00
1318 FRT BUMPER BRACKET 52521 52040 60.00
1319 FRT BUMPER SEAL 53395 52050 35.00
4465 CONDENSER 88460 52170 520.00
7761 RADIATOR. 16400 21330 580.00
1003 FRT CLIPS@1.50 FRT CLIPS 18.00
1004 RAD TOP CLIP@1.50 RAD TOP CLIPS 9.00
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
1001 AlIR CON GAS 50.00*
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

SGD sSGD

Parts 4,189.00

Addition(+10.00%) 418.90
Total Parts 4,607.90
Labour Time Base 10 WU/h

Total 119.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 535.50
Total of Labour 535.50
Total Of Extras 110.00
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h

Labour Cost 104.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 468.00

Material Cost 202.49
Total Paint Including Material 670.49
Repair Cost Excludes GST 5,923.89

GST (+7.0%) 414.67
Repair Cost Included GST 6,338.56
Deductions (Excludes GST)

Deduction For Excess -300.00
Total Of Deductions (Excludes GST) -300.00
Grand Total Excludes GST 5,623.89

GST (+7.0%) 393.67
Grand Total Included GST 6,017.56

Comments
*= . USER SUPPLIED DATA
NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

) - WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS
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